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From: Bobby Sachdeva

Sent: September-19-14 8:32 PM

To: '‘Domenico Magisano'

Cc: ‘Daniel Weisz'

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]
Attachments: RE: Pavilion Matters

Dom

It is not your lack of response that is disconcerting. Itis the clear and deliberate delay on the part of your client. The
delay has now hit 17 days.

Attached is my emall to you dated September 2, 2014 wherein | requested, in my capacity as Monitor’s counsel, the
names of the persons to whom the $980K was pald as well as other information and documents. | have since that time

repeated my request for such items in my capacity as Receiver’s counsel,

M. Druckmann has to know how serlous the Issue of the missing $980K Is and it is inconceivable to me that he does not
know the names of the persons to whom the money was paid. | am as such skeptical at this point that the money was
pald to “questionable parties”. It should not be hard for you to imagine what the secured creditors make of the
resounding silence from Mr. Druckmann on this Issue.

Mr. Druckmann is In breach of the Receivership Order in my view. | will seek the Recelver's Instructlons to address this
issue as soon as possible.

Regards

Bobby

Bobby H. Sachdeva
Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 x 295

Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800,323.3781
Website:www.palletivalo.com

ALLETT VALO LLP -
P [ wwyos & Y Mark agents| Member of s lag

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B IMS5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email containg confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the party to whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strietly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or electronic copies of the same,
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate emall from clients. If your email contains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,
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From: Domenico Maglsano [maIlto:dmaglsano@lerners.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:23 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva
Subject: RE: Pavition (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Bobby,

| won't have the answers regarding the 980K by 5pm, but you should not be reading into my lack of response, [Lis not
fair to assume that my client’s failure 1o respond s an indication of his knowledge (or lack thereof) of the questions
asked below. The Issues surrounding the Recelver's request below were articulated at the hearing on September g"
and my client is looking to address those concerns, but again, just as the last 10 days have been hectic for the Recelver
(whao has numerous staff), they have been equally hectic for my client (whe now has no staff}.

Regards

Dom

Domenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partner [ phene 4166614121 [ dhect fax 4166014123 | ;jmagls.a@@l@m&rs!ca J 130
Adalalde Steeer West, Sude 2200 - Taronio = Oatang ~ MBI 3PS

LI RNERS
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [mailto:sachdeva@pallettvalo.com]
Sent: September 19, 2014 12:05 PM
To: Domenico Magisano

Cc: Daniel Welisz
Subject: RE: Pavllion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Thank you Dom. I will pass on your client’s responses to the Receiver.

| have to point out the obvious; your client has yet again failed to answer our questions about the

$980K. Again, he is not saying that he does nol know the answers, he is just not answering (he questions, e
is thereby impeding the Receiver's investigation into the missing funds and is in breach of the Receivership
Order, Your client has until 5:00 pm today to provide the answers otherwise I will seek instructions to bring
this issue before the Court.

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1,800.323.3781
Website: www.pallettvalo.com

PALTETT VALO LLP ]
Laveyers B Peasdgs Mark dgants j Momber 07 . ’ag

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1M5

2



Q9

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email containg confidential information and is Intended for the sole use of the party (0 whom it i3 addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited, 1fyou have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or electronie coples of the same.

Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. 1f your email containg important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,

From: Domenico Magisano [mgﬂm]maqi5auo@1§mgrs.gg]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Bobby Sachdeva
Subject: RE: Pavillon (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56654]

Bobby,

Answers to your first set of questions are below. As you can appreciate there have been
numerous requests from the Receiver and it is very difficult for my client to provide
comprehensive answers 4s they are no longer able to access the debtors’ records. They
have made attempts and the answers I have been provided are in red below:

1. A $120K payment to Mr, Karl on September 5" The signatures on the cheque appear to be those
of Johny Druckmann and his daughter, You may wish to ask your client about this cheque.

\We need to start from the premise that Henry Karl is the Officer and Director of Pavllion Clubs Inc.

Johny does not recall signing the cheque, however, he acknowledges that he pre-signs cheques for Henry
as all cheques require signatures from two authorized signing officers. The reason being that Johny fsn't
always around so if he pre-signs the cheques, Henry can then also sign and they can then pay bills when
required. With respect to this specific cheque, Jennifer advises that on Thursday, September 4, 2014
Henry came to her and insisted that she sign the cheque for the $120,000. She asked Henry what the
money was for to which he responded “l am owed over $300,000 and you can either sign this cheque or |
can just clear out all of the money from all bank accounts”. He also reminded Jennifer that this is only a
partial payment on the amount he is owed. Jennifer knew that there were significant operatlonal
payments that needed to be made on Friday, September 5t and if Henry cleared out the account those
payments would not be honoured so she signed the cheque as Henry demanded.

Remember, in theory, Henry could simply change the corporate resolutions to make him the sole signing
officer with the bank, then withdraw all the money without Johny or Jennifer's knowledge. This would
have been dlsastrous so a decislon was made.

{ am also advised that the $120,000 cheque was reported to the Recelver (then acting as Monitor) on
September 5, 2014 (in accordance with the Monitorship Orders).

2. The website for the Facility being inaccessible on Monday, although it appears to have been
working on the Saturday prior to the beginning of the receivership.

My client Is not sure which website you are referencing. |am advised that the Forza website was working
on Monday when Johny and Jennlfer left the premises and that there hasn’t been a Pavilion website for
some time. As an aside, | am advised that if the Receiver checks the requisite databases for IP domains,
they will see the debtors never owned the domains (dating back to 2004 - or well before the lenders
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advanced funds or granted security). In any event, | believe a manager at the premises reached out to
Mr. Bitton (the owner of the Forza domain name) and that they either have worked outa solutionor a
solution Is imminent with respect to continued use of the domain name.

Employees being unable to log into the network on Monday.

| am advised that when Johny and Jennifer left the premises the network was working as was the
internet. | am further advised that neither Johny or Jennifer are particularly “techy” s0 they don't know
what assistance they can provide In re-booting or fixing the network if it is still not working. Finally,
Johny and Jennifer have advised that the Receiver must have been able to do something because both of
them have been locked out of the system such that they cannot even retrieve their work e-malls, | make
no comment as to the appropriateness of locking Johny and Jennifer out from e-malls, | only mention it
to say that they really are handcuffed in terms of helping with this issue.

The system by which fitness club membets entered the facility not working.

My clients advise that the system was waorking when they left. They are also being advised by fitness club
members that they are having no problem accessing the premises. T0 the extent there is still a problem,
Johny would have to come to the premises and take a look as the system Is not controlled remotely

The majority of executed contracts for the hockey leagues are missing

Johny and Jennifer did not control the ice contracts. They advise that the manager of the rinks would
have kept control of the ice contracts.

Inability to access computer systems or servers without passwords and the passwords not being
made available to the Receiver.

jennifer advises that the Recelver only asked for Henry's password which was provided (to pboth Brenda
and an IT person who was with her),

Quickbooks files which appear to have been deleted.

Neither Johny or Jennifer are the administrators of the Quickbooks prograrm. | am advised that Jennifer’s
suthorization for Quickbo oks is limited to data entry. | am further advised that Johny has never used the
Quickbooks program. in short, they advise that they could not have deleted Quickbooks files even if they

wanted to.

Failure to provide the information on the list the Receiver had provided to you prior to the date of
receivership. When the Receiver showed Mr. Druckmann the list, he said he hadn’t seen it

before.

| believe you are referring to an e-mall | received from Danny at 4:44pm on Friday, September 5" and
was unable to forward to my client until Saturday, September 6" Johny did hot work on Saturday (lam
advised he tries not to work on the Sabbath) and also was notin on sunday. He was atthe premises on
Monday morning but obviously had a number of things on his mind (like the Receivership

apphcatlon). Johny advises that within minutes of the Order being obtained (around 10:00am), the
Recelver’s representatives Were at the premises. He admlts that he didn't see the list untll the Receiver
put it In front of him on Monday morning.

A
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[ trust this answers your initial questions. Since providing these questions, there have been
a number of other guestions posed in @ plecemeal fashion, To my recollection, the questions

were!
1. Location of corporate minute hooks:

9. Information regarding a cheque made payable to “Cash” and apparently cashed
by Mr. Karl don’t have a copy of the cheque you speak of (and would be
grateful for a copy)

3. Was Mr. Karl an employee of the companies in which he was not a Director or
Officer

4. Further contact information for Mr. Karl.

| have asked my client again and they say that the phone pumber they gave the Receiver is
the only one they have for Mr, Karl, 1 have asked my client the other three questions and
will get you answers ance | receive them (however a copy of the cheque to “Cash” that you
reference would be helpful).

Please advise if there are any further questions,

Regards
Dom

pamenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Ppartner | phone41&601ﬁ121 | direct fax 416.601,4123 | _(;i_!llag_'l_saringmlernerg@ | 130
Adelaide Street West, Bhite 2400 - Toronto - Ontaric ~ M5H 3P5

LlfiRNl’i‘KS

WARNING:
From time to time, our spam filters eliminate legitimate emall from clients. If your email contains important instructions,

pleaseensure that we acknowledge receipt of those Instructions.

This E-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity
named in the message. If the reader of this message {s not the intended recipient, or the agent regponsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify us by
reply E-mail and delete the original message.

Plaase consider the environment before printing this amall.
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From: Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@lerners.ca>

Sent: September-19-14 3:23 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 22190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]
Bobby,

| won't have the answers regarding the 980K by 5pm, but you should not be reading into my lack of response, It Is not
fair to assume that my client’s faliure to respond is an indication of his knowledge (or lack thereof) of the questions
asked below. The issues surrounding the Recelver’s request below were articulated at the hearing on September g"
and my client is looking to address those concerns, but again, Just as the last 10 days have been hectic for the Receiver
(who has numerous staff), they have been equally hectic for my client (who now has no staff).

Regards

Dom

pomenico Maglsano | Lerners LLP | Partner | phane 416,601.4121 | direct fax 416,601.4123 | dmadisano@lerners.ca [ 130
Adelalde Strent Waest, Suie 2400 - Toronto - ‘Ontarlg - M514 3P5

LERNERS

From; Bobby Sachdeva [mallto:sachdeva@pallettvalo.com]

Sent: September 19, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Domenico Magisano

Cc: Danlel Welsz

Subject: RE: pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Actlve.F1056652]

Thank you Dom, 1 will pass on your client’s responses to the Receiver,

| have to point out the obvious; your client has yet again failed to answer our questions about the

$980K. Again, he is not saying that he does not know the answers, he is just not answering the questions. He
is thereby impeding the Receiver’s investigation into the missing funds and is in breach of the Receivership
Order, Your client has until 5:00 pm today to provide the answers otherwise 1 will seek instructions to bring
this issue before the Court.

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 X 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo,com Toll-Free: 1.800.323.3781
Website:www palleitvalo.com
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One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the party t© whom it is addressed. Any ather
distribution, copying or disclosure is strietly prohibited. 17 you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or clectronic coples of the same.
Warning: From time 10 time, our spam filters ay eliminate legilimate email from clients. If your email contains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledpe yeceipt of (hose instructions.

From: Domenico Magsano [mailto '.dmaglsano@'le.mers.ca]
sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Bobby Sachdeva
subject: RE: pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FI056654]

Bobby,

your first sel of questions are helow. As yuu cal appreciate there have been
sts from the Receiver and it is very dif ficult for my client to provide
no longer able to access the deblors’ records. They

Answears 1o
pumerous reque
c:(nmm’uhm‘zsivu answers as they are
have made attempts and the answers | have been pmvidud are in red helow:

1. A$120K payment to Mr, Karl on September 5 The signatures on the cheque appear (o be those
of Johny Pruckmann and his daughter. You may wish 10 ask your client about this cheque.

We need to start from the premise that Henry Karl is the Officer and Director of Pavilion Clubs Inc.

Jjohny does not recall signing the cheque, however, he acknowledges that he pre-signs cheques for Henry
as all chegues require signatures from two authorized signing afficers. The reason pheing that Johny isn't

always around so if he pre-signs the cheques, Henry can then also sign and they can then pay bills when

required. With respect 10 this specific cheque, Jennifer advises that on Thursday, september 4, 2014
Henry came to her and insisted that she sign the cheque for the $120,000. She asked Henry what the
money was for 1o which he responded “1 am owed over $300,000 and you can either sign this cheque or |
can just clear ouf all of the money from all bank accounts”. He also reminded Jennifer that this is only @

partial payment on the amount he is owed, Jennifer knew that there were significant operational
payments that needed to be made on Friday, September 5" and if Henry cleared out the account those
payments would not be honoured so she signed the cheque as Henry demanded.

Remember, in theory, Henry could simply change the corporate resolutions to make him the sole signing
officer with the hank, then withdraw all the money without Johny or jennifer’s knowledge. This would

have been disastrous 5o a decision was made.

Jam also advised that the $120,000 cheque was reported to the Receiver (then acting as Monitor}) on
September 5, 2014 (in accordance with the Mounitorship Orders).

9. The website for the I acility being inaccessible on Monday, although it appeats to have been
working on the Saturday prior o the beginning of the receivership.
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My client Is not sure which website you are referencing. | am advised that the Forza website was working
on Monday when Johny and Jennifer left the premises and that there hasn't been a Pavillon website for
some time. Asan aside, | am advised that if the Receiver checks the requisite databases for IP domains,
they will see the debtors never owned the domains (dating back to 2004 —0r well before the lenders
advanced funds or granted security). [nany event, | believe a manager at the premises reached out to
Mr. Bitton (the owner of the Forza domain name) and that they either have worked out a solution or a
solution s imminent with respect to continued use of the domain name.

Employees being unable to log into the network on Monday.

| am advised that when Johny and lennifer left the premises the network was working as was the
internet. 1 am further advised that neither Johny or Jennifer are particularly “techy” so they don't know
what asslstance they can provide in re-booting or fixing the network if it is still not warking. Finally,
Johny and Jennifer have advised that the Recelver must have been able to do something because both of
them have been locked out of the system such that they cannot even retrieve their work e-mails, | make
no comment as to the appropriateness of locking Johny and Jennifer out from e-malls, | only mentlon it
to say that they really are handcuffed in terms of helping with this issue.

The system by which fitness club members entered the facility not working.

My clients advise that the system was working when they left. They are also being advised by fitness club
members that they are having no problem accessing the premises. To the extent there is still a problem,
Johny would have to come to the premises and take a look as the system Is not controlled remotely

The majority of executed contracts for the hockey leagues are missing

Johny and Jennlifer did not control the Ice contracts, They advise that the manager of the rinks would
have kept control of the ice contracts.

Inability to access computer systems or Servers without passwords and the passwords not being
made available to the Receiver.

Jennifer advises that the Receiver only asked for Henry’s password which was provided (to both Brenda
and an IT person who was with her).

Quickbooks files which appear to have been deleted.

Nelther Johny or Jennifer are the administrators of the Quickbooks program, | am advised that Jennlifer's
authorization for Quickboaks Is limited to data entry. | am further advised that Johny has never used the
Quickbooks program. In short, they advise that they could not have deleted Quickbooks files even if they
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

| believe you are referring to an e-mail | received from Danny at 4:44pm on Friday, september 5" and
was unable to forward to my cliept until saturday, September 6™, Johny did not wark on Saturday (I am
advised he tries not to work on the Sabbath) and also was not in on Sunday. He was at the premises on
Monday morning but obviously had a number of things on his mind (like the Receivership
application). Johny advises that within minutes of the Order being obtained (around 10:00am), the
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Receiver’s representatives were at the premises, He admits that he didn't see the list until the Receiver
put it in front of him on Monday morning.

[ trust Lhis answers your initial guestions. Gince providing these questions, there have been
o number of other questions posed in a piecemeal fashion, To my recollection, the guestions

were:
1. Location of corporate minute books)

9. Information regarding a cheque made payable to “Cash” and apparently cashed
hy Mr. Karl (1 don’t have @ copy of the cheque you speak of (il would be
grateful for & copy)

3. Was Mr. Karl an employee of the companies in which he was not a Director or
Officer

4.  Further contact information for Mr, Karl,

[ have asked my client again and they say that the phone pumber they gave ihe Receiver is
tlie only one they have for Mr, IKarl, 1 have asked my client the other three questions and
will get you answers once | receive them (however a copy of the cheque to “Cash” that you
roference would be lelpful),

Please advise if there are any further queéstions.

Regards
Dom

Domenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partoer | phane 416.601,4121 | direct fex 416.601.4123 | dmag jsano@lerners.ca [ 130
Adeialde Strect West, Spite 2400 - Toronto » Ontario MSH 3P5

LERNERS

WARNING!
From lime to time, our spam fiters eliminate legitimate amail from clients, |f your email contains important instructions,

please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

This F-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity
named in the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify us by
reply B-mail and delete the original message.

Please consider the envirenment before printing this emal.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bobhy,

Answers o your first set of queslions are helow, As you cdn appreciate there have been
pumerous reguests from the Receiver and it is very difficult for my client to provide
comprehensive answers as they are no longer able to access the debtors’ records, They
de attempts and the answers [ have been provided are in red below:

have ma

1.

Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@lerners.ca>

September-19-14 11:55 AM

Bobby Sachdeva

RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of reptesentation [PV-Active,FID56654]

A $120K payment Lo Mr. Karl on September st The signatures on the cheque appear 10 be those ;
of Johny Drucknann and his daughter. You may wish to ask your client about this cheque.

We need to start from the premise that Henry Karl is the Officer and Director of Pavilion Clubs Inc. | H

Johny does not recall signing the cheque, however, he acknowledges that he pre-signs cheques for Henry
as all cheques require signatures from two authorized sighing officers. The reason being that Johny Isn't
always around so if he pre-signs the chegues, Henry can then also sign and they can then pay bills when
required. With respect to this specific cheque, Jennifer advises that on Thursday, September 4, 2014
Henry came to her and insisted that she sign the cheque for the $120,000. She asked Henry what the
money was for to which ne responded "l am owed over $300,000 and you ¢an either sign this cheque or |
can just clear out all of the maney from all bank accounts”, He also reminded Jennifer that this isonly a
partial payment on the amount he 15 owed. Jennifer knew that there were significant operational
payments that needed to be made aon Friday, September 5% and If Henry cleared out the account those
payments would not be henoured so she signed the cheque as Henry demanded.

Remember, in theory, Henry could simply change the corporate resolutions to make him the sole signing
officer with the bank, then withdraw all the money without Johny or Jennifer's knowledge. This would
have heen disastrous so @ decision was made.

| am also advised that the $120,000 cheque was reported to the Receiver (then acting as Monitor) on
September 5, 2014 (in accordance with the Monitorship Orders).

The website for the Facility being inaccessible on Monday, although it appears to have been
working on the Saturday prior to the beginning of the receivership.

My client is not sure which website you are referencing. | am advised that the Forza website was working
on Monday when Johny and Jennifer left the premises and that there hasn’t been a Pavilion website for
some time. As an aside, | am advised that if the Recelver checks the requisite databases for 1P dornains, ‘
they will see the debtors never owned the domains (dating back to 2004 — or well before the lenders

advanced funds ar granted security). Inany event, | believe a manager at the premises reached out to \
Mr. Bitton (the owner of the Forza domain name) and that they either have worked out a solutionor a

solution is imminent with respect to continued use of the domain name.

Employees being unable to log into the network on Monday.
1
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| am advised that when Johny and Jennifer left the premises the network was working as was the
internet. |am further advised that neither Johny or Jennifer are particularly “techy” so they don't know
what assistance they can provide in re-booting or fixing the network if it is still not working. Finally,
Johny and Jennifer have advised that the Receiver must have been able to do something because both of
them have been locked out of the system such that they cannot even retrieve thelr work e-mails. | make
no comment as to the appropriateness of locking Johny and Jennifer out from e-malls, | only mention it
to say that they really are handcuffed in terms of helping with this issue.

The system by which fitness club members entered the facility not working.

My clients advise that the system was working when they left. They are also belng advised by fitness club
members that they are having no problem accessing the premlises. To the extent there ls still a problem,
Johny would have to come to the premises and take a look as the system [s not controlled remotely

The majority of executed contracts for the hockey leagues are missing

Johny and Jennifer did not control the ice contracts, They advise that the manager of the rinks would
have kept control of the ice contracts.

Inability to access computer systems ot servers without passwords and the passwords not being
made available to the Receiver.

Jennifer advises that the Recelver only asked for Henry’s password which was provided (to both Brenda
and an IT person who was with her).

Quickbooks files which appear to have been deleted.

Neither Johny or Jennifer are the adminlstrators of the Quickbooks program. | am advised that Jennifer’s
authorization for Quickbooks Is limited to data entry. 1am further advised that Johny has never used the
Quickbooks program, In short, they advise that they could not have deleted Quickbooks flles even If they
wanted to.

Failure to provide the information on the list the Receiver had provided to you prior to the date of
receivership. When the Receiver showed Mr, Druckmann the list, he said he hadn't seen it
before.

| believe you are referring o an e-mail | received from Danny at 4:A4pm on Friday, September 5" and
was unable to forward to my client until Saturday, September 6", Johny did nat work on Saturday (1am
advised he tries not to work on the Sabbath) and also was not in on Sunday. He was at the premises on
Monday morning but ohviously had a number of things on his mind (like the Recelvership

application). Johny advises that within minutes of the Order being obtained (around 10:00am), the
Recelver's representatives were at the premises. He admits that he didn’t see the list until the Recelver
put it in front of him on Monday morning.

I trust this answers your initial questions. Since providing these questions, there have heen

a numbe

were!

1

r of other questions posed in a piecemeal fashion. To my recollection, the questions

Location of corporate minute books,
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5> Information regarding & cheque made payable to “Cash” and apparently cashed
by Mr. Karl (I don’t have a copy of the cheque you speak of (and would be
grateful for a copy)

3. Was Mr. Karl an employee of the companies in which he was not a Director or
Officer
4, Further contact information for Mr. Karl,
| have asked my client agrain and they say that the phone number they gave the Recelver is
the only one they have for Mr. Karl. | have asked my client the other three questions and
will get you answers once | receive them (however a copy of the cheque to “Cash” that you

reference would be helpful).

Please advise if there are any further guestions,

Regards
Dom
Domenico Magisano | Leroers LLP | Partner | phone 416.601.4123, | direct fax 416.60 1.4123 | dmagisano@lerners.ca | 130

Adelaide Streel Wesk, Sulte 2400 - Torontd - Ontarlo - M5H 3P5

LERNERS

WARNING:
From time to time, our spam filters eliminate legitimate email from cllents. If your email contains important instructions,

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

Please conslder the enviranmant before printing ihls emall.



AR5

Shallon Garrafa

From: Bobby Sachdeva

Sent: September-18-14 2:08 PM

To: 'Domenico Magisano'

Cc: 'dweisz@collinsbarrow.com’
Subject: RE: Pavilion [PV-Active.FID56652)
Dom

Please see my responses in red below:

Could you also let me know if Mr. Karl was an employee of any of Mt. Druckmann’s companies and if so, in
what capacity.

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@patletivalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800,323.3781
Website:www,palletiyalo.com

PALLETT VALOLLP s |

Vawpers b Trade-tfark .\,‘,rnh.l Member af " ldg
77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1M5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

“I'his email contains confidential information and is intended for the sole 1.s¢ of the party to whom it is addressed, Any other
distribution, copying or dis¢losure is strictly prohibited, If you have received this email in esror, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delote the message without retaining my hard or electronic copies of the same.
Warning: From time to time, our spam {ilters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

From: Domenico Maglsano [mallto:dmagisano@lerners.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:42 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva

subject: RE: Pavilion [PV-Active.FID56652]

Bobby,

Thank you for aclvising that the Receiver has instructed Its personnel to stop reviewing e-mails. | trust this also applies
to hard files and non-emall correspondence that may be subject to privilege. 1also trust that of the documents already
reviewed, if any of the documents were privileged, or could be considered privileged, they were not discussed or
disclosed to any third parties, including, but not limited to, any of the lenders,

Agreed and confirmed on all counts. | can tell you that even have not seen any emails from the pavilion system other
than ane which was from Mr. Karl to someone one would consider to be a supplier. This ermail was clearly not
privileged. Certainly, no emails or other correspondence has been disclosed to the lenders or their lawyers.
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The suggestion | would have made is in fact that a third party review the e-mails and determine whether they are
subject to privilege. This Is often the basis for any protocol | have seen in a litigation context. In fact, It was exactly
what was done In a previous monitarship/receivership that | was involved with. | could have forwarded that protocol
{rinus the privileged information therein) but it appears thisisa non-starter for the Recelver.

You will have to explain lo me why it would be necessary for someone to review all of the emails if we can
isolate all those emails originating from lawyers ot being sent to lawyers? Presumably, your clients know the
names of all of the lawyers they were dealing with, This is clearly not our preferred course given the costs but I
will give you the chance to justify it over approach #2 below,

Seeing as the Recelver Is taking that option off the table, | only see two other practical optlons: (1) my client be glven
full and unfettered access 1o their files and the computer systems 5o they can review their e-malls and other
correspondence, flag the one’s that they claim privilege over and then print and/ar permanently delete them; or (2) a
neutral third party be provided a list of lawyers with which my clients have dealt and that neutral third party be given
access to the same files and computer systems with the power to print and/or delete any correspondence where those
lawyers are named (either as the writer or the recipient—no discretion —thus no need for a billing professional...if one
of the lawyer names is on the document it Is automatically printed, delivered to my client and deleted from the server).
(1) You will appreciate that given everything that has granspired there is a trust issue here such that this
option is a non-starter.
(2) This is the one | would prefer subject to digcussing with the Receiver and your trying to convince me
that a broader review is necessary.

| am advised that | will have answers to the Recelver’s original questlons by tomorrow morning.
We continue to look forward to those responses.

in the context of the 0perational/contractua\ mattars, It struck me that Ms, Bitton, as contract administrator, is an
employee who is not belng permitted to enter the premises and do her job. While Ms. Bitton is 8.5 manths preghant,
she has been ready, willing and able to work up untll her due date (and beyond, if the baby Is late and the doctors are
comfortable letting her do s0). Froma practical perspective, | suspect the “Contracts Adrinistrator” would be
invaluable to the Recelver given the nUMEraus questlons about fitness club contracts.

{. Can you tell me when she tried to enter the premiges and was refused.

2. 1 need to know i Ms. Bitton in fact signed the cheque for $120K in favour of M, Karl and in breach of
a Court Order. You will appreciate that this would impact her employment.
You will appreciate there is a very serious issue of trust here.
1 will ultimately need instructions from the Recevier.

:D-b-)

Be that as it may, | don't believe Ms, Bitton has been advised of her status with the company (and to be clear, she was
an employee of Mr. Karl's company). If the Receiver plans to retain Ms, Bitton she should pe pald for all days following
the receivership and be given immediate access to the premises 0 she can do her job. If the Receiver does not intend
to keep Ms. Bitton, she should be advised of that fact and the Recelver should be arranging an ROE for her and assisting
her with her WEPPA claims, please note that prior to the Receivership Ms. Bitton was planning on taking some

maternity leave,
As stated above, 1 will discuss this item with the Receiver once | have the requested information.

We can deal with Mr. Druckmann'’s status at another time, although he certainly ls entltied to know If he has been

terminated.
I look forward to that discussion.

please advise as to which of my alternatives in dealing with the privilege Issue is acceptable to the Recelver and how you
propose to deal with Ms, Bitton.

Regards
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Dom

pamenlco Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partner | phone 9 16,601.412L | dicect fax 416.601.4123 | rj[naqlganugc‘nlernem_“_e_i | 130
Adelagle Straet Wesl, Suite 2400 - Toronto - Onbaric - MSH 3PRE
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [ma&mﬂdﬂi@mﬂ*MM]
Sent: September 17, 2014 11:34 PM

To: Domenico Magisano

Cc: Daniel Welsz; a barro m

Subject: RE: Pavillon [P\J—Actwe.FIDSGBEZ]

Dom

The Receiver has instructed his personnel to refrain from the review of any emails recovered from the
computer system at Pavilion. Due to problems accessing the computer system from the outset of the
Receivership and what may have been a concerted effort to delete emails from the computer system by yet
unidentified parties, very few emails have been reviewed to date.

This temporary suspension of the review of emails will not be indefinite and, in fact, will be very short. We are
simply giving you and your clients an opportunity to propose a practical procedure to address the concerns you
have raised

of solicitor client privilege. To that end we continue o await the information requested in my email earlier
today. I would suggest your clients provide the requested information as we will not allow any delay tactics o
impede the Receiver (rom conducting its investigations and trying to recover agsets belonging to the Debtors.

Regards

Bobby

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A., LLB
Partner

Pallett Valo LLP
Telephone:905.273.3022 Bxt. 295
Fax: 905.273.6920

Toll Free: 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B IM5

WARNING:
From time to time, our spam filtlers eliminate legitimate emall from clients, If your emall contains important instructions,

please ensure that we acknowledge recelpt of those instructlons.
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This E-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity
named in the message, If the reader of this message is nol the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or

copying of this communication is prohibited, If this communication was received in error, please notify us by
reply E-mail and delete the original message.

Plaase conalder the environment before printing this emal,
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Shallon Garrafa

From: Bobby Sachdeva

Sent: September-17-14 4:22 PM

To: 'Domenico Magisano'

Cc: 'dweisz@collinsbarrow.com'

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Qur File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FlD56652]
Dom

Please see my cominents in red below.,

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 X 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@palletivalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800.323.3781
Website;www.palletivalo.com

PALLETT VALO LLP

Poawyers & Frade-Mark Agents j\(fe,nbcr ()}f Chd ‘ag
77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B M3

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chasen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains con fidential information and is intended for the sole use of {he party to whom il is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strietly prohihited. If you have reccived (his email in error, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delete the message withoul retaining any havd or electronic copies of the same.
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may climinate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains imparlant

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

From: Domenico Magisano [mailto:dmaglsano@lerners.ca]
sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:43 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Actlve.FID!56654]

Bobby,

i am not going to address the comments regarding the $980K other than the “missing” 980K was discovered while
Collins Barrow was acting as Monitor, not as Receiver. My e-miall clearly referred to events following Collins Barraw's
appointment as Recelver. The circumstances surrounding the $980K are what they are and continuously referring 1o
them In correspondence does not make them any maore (or any less) relevant, Likewise, the continuous reference to my
client not having any further contact information for Mr. Karl does not change the facts as presented by my client.
The Receiver is now point blank asking your client “Who received the $980K and on what basis and to produce
all relevant documents™ Your client is refusing to answer this question as far as 1 can tell and the Receivership
Order requires him o pravide this answer, | will keep raising it until your client answers the question. 1 note
that he has not instructed you to say that he does not hayve the answer. At the moment he is failing 10 disclose
information that is eritical (o (he Receiver’s efforls 1o (rack down assets of the Debtors,

1
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Your e-mail below will be forwarded to my client for review and comment. While my client may be able to provide
some Insight inta some of the matters below, a number of the Issues appear to be operational and as we all know, my
client Is no longer In control of operations. | will see if my client has any insights into why certain things are not working
and whether they were working on the day of the receivership. | will also ask for thelr comment on the balance of the

matters ralsed.
All of the operational issues were in existence at the time the handover to the Receiver took place.

You are qulte correct that the Recelver has no obligation to share its findings in advance, but as a court officer, one
would think that before indicting my client in a report, it would want to have his side of the story, The Recelver js not an
adversarial party and should be seeking to provide full information to the court.

Thank you, We are well aware of the Receiver’s duties.

The comments allegedly made by the manager were not related to the receivership and (if accurately recounted to my
client) were extremely personal in nature, |am pleased to see that the Receiver is certaln that the third party manager
is not making these comments, because it must mean that the Receiver is with the third party Manager at all

times. Please ensure that the third party Manager Is also not making disparaging comments about Ms. Bitton,

| have conveyed to you what the Manager has advised us, We have no basis to question his advice to us. I note
that you have not advised as to what the alleged comments were 0f 10 whom the comments were made, Makes
it difficult for the Receiver to investigate further,

Finally, | trust that you appreclate both the urgency and the seriousness of the privilege issue. My cllent’s
communications with counsel are privileged, even after the receivership, and that privilege has not been walved, The
receiver's {or Its staff, contractors or managers) mere review of this type of correspondence could irreparably harm my
client and prejudice the receiver, To be clear, my client was not Just represented by my firm, but had other matters
with other counsel all of which s privileged communication that has not been walved, In short, a protocol for reviewing
e-mails and correspondence for privilege should be at the top of the receiver's “4o do” list,

Dom, (1) you are very competent counsel and 1 know full well you would have advised your client on the
Thursday or Friday prior to the Receivership Order being issued that that the Order was likely to issue on
September g your client failed to take any steps (o segregate the privileged emails and now wishes to foist
that expense and time consu ming exercise onto the Receiver.

(2) Perhaps you would be good enough to advise what type of protocol you would like to have in place for any
communications between the Deblor companies and their lawyers or between Mr., Drackmann and his lawyers
and presumably as between Ms. Bitton and her lawyers. [ will need a detailed plan, Also, we will need key
search (erms in order to locate all such emails. We are not going to pay someone (o sit and sift through
thousands or tens of thousands of emails. So, speak with your clients and give me the names of the lawyers
from whom they would have received emails or to whom they would have sent emails. If you want the
Receiver to preserve your clients’ privileged communications, I expect more {rom you {hat simply telling us
that this is urgent. Kindly also advise if your client will pay to have a neutral third party segregate all such
emails. We will pick the third party.

Regards

Dom

Domenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | parther | phona 416,601.4121 | direct fax 416.601.4123 | dmagisano@lerners.ca [ 130
Adelaide Streel West, Sulte 4400 - Toronlo - Ontaria » M5H 3PS
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [mallto:sachdeva@pa [lettvalo.com]
Sent: September 17, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Domenico Magisano

Cc: dweisz@collinsbarrow.com
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our Flle: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56654]

Dom

As you will appreciate I am occr ipied in dealing with efforts to stabilize the business at the Pavilion Facility so
that we can move 1o the sale process and thereby stop the bleeding for the secured creditors.

In terms of your client’s cooperation or lack thereof, it is not so much mater of what he failed to do in terms of
requests from the Receiver (although the failure to provide the banking information and other details with
respect to the missing $980K stands out along with the failure fo provide any contact information for Mr. Karl
as the phone number provided was not assigned) but rather the issues that the Receiver encountered when it
took possession of the Pavilion premises:

1. A $120K payment to Mr, Karl on September 5" The signatures on the cheque appear to be those
of Johny Druckmann and his daughter. You may wish to ask your client about this cheque.

2. The website for the Facility being inaccessible on Monday, although it appears to have been
working on the Saturday prior to the beginning of the receivership.

3,  Employees being unable to log into the network on Monday.
4,  The system by which fitness club members entered the facility not working.
5. The majority of executed contracts for the hockey leagues are missing

6.  Inability to access computer systems ox SCIVers without passwords and the passwords not being
made available to the Receiver.

7. Quickbooks files which appear to have been deleted,

8 Failure to provide the information on the list the Receiver had provided to you prior to the date of
receivership. When the Receiver showed M, Druckmann the list, he said he hadn’t seen it before.

This is not an exhaustive list.

The Receiver will detail its findings in its eventual First Report. Your client will be welcome to respond as he
sees fit. We are under no obligation to disclose all of our findings to your client in advance. Need I remind you
that Mr. Druckmann was running the facility when approximately $1M disappeared and despite our requests,
we have received no paper evidence to support the assertion that the funds were paid to “questionable

people”. We have to believe that Mr. Druckmann asked Mr. Karl as to whom the missing money was paid

to. We also have to assume that Mr, Druckmann would have some documentation showing the advance of
funds from the “questionable people”. The last payment of $120K to Mr. Karl on the eve of the Receivership is
simply astounding in its complete disregard for the Monitor Orders,

3
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I will speak with the Receiver about the emails and the issues of privilege and will get back to you.

As for your last comment, the reality is that most of the employees are aware of much of what transpired at the
Faeility in the days before the Receivership. 1l is not the Manager (nor the Receiver) that is making negative
statements about your client. In addition, we suspect that (here are a few employecs still loyal to Mr.
Druckmann, 1 would not put too much credence on their version of what is transpiring at the Facility, In any
event I have spoken with the Manager and he assures me that he is not making any disparaging cormments about
My, Druckmann.

Regards

Bobby

Bobby H, Sachdeva

Pariner Ditect; 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800.323.3781
Website:www,palletivalo.com

PALLETT VALO LLP

Lawyers & Prade-Mark Agents Member Of

>

o
-

i jlag

77 City Centre Drive, West Towet, Ste 300, Mississauga ON LSB 1M5

Onc of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms a$ chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine,

This email conlaing confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the party to whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and delete (he message without retaining any hard or electronic copies of the same.

Warning: From time to tine, our gpam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. 1f your email contains important
instructions, pleass ensure ihat we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,

From: Domenico Magisano [;ml_lt_u_:dmagisguoﬁhquners cal

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Bobby Sachdeva; Asim Iqbal

Subject: RE: pavllion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-ActIve.FIDSGGSZ]

Babby,

if your e-mall below is correct and our respective clients “differ greatly” on the cooperation being provided, | think it
best that you provide me with lists of the information requested by the receiver and | will forward those requests on to
my client and get thelr responses. If we do that, then there can be no misunderstanding as to the leve! of cooperation
being provided by my client. | would also appreciate it if your “in due course” response to my e-mall below comes in
advance of a report to court as | don’t think it would be fair for my cllent to first receive allegations of its conduct or lack

of cooperation by way of receiver’s report,

As an aside, | understand that the Recelver is seeking access to my clients” work related e-mails. | request that the
Recelver put into place an appropriate protocol 1o ensure that they are not reviewing and reporting on e-mails that
would be subject to privilege, | am suré that | do not need to tell you thatin addition to the obvious lawyer/client
privilege, there may be documents on the computers generally (and in their e-mail boxes specifically) that are subject to
litigation privilege. My suggestion is a mutually agreeable third party tend to obtaining coples of all correspondence,
reviewing same and providing recommendations on what documents are subject 10 privilege.

4
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Finally, my client is receiving very disturbing reports about what your ¢llent’s premises manager is saying to the Pavilion
employees that remain pmployed at the premises. | obviously did not hear the comments directly, but, If what s belng
relayed to me is true, the comments are, at best, distasteful of the Receiver's designate as manager. To be clear, 1am

not referring to Collins Barrow, | am referring to the person they have retained to manage the premises.

Regards

Dom

pomenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partner | phone 4156,601.4121 | direct fax 416.601,4123 | dmagisano@lerners.ca | 130
pdolatde Stract West, Sulte 2400 -1 geonta - Ontarlo = B5H 3P4
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [maﬂm:sachdevaﬁnalleﬂ!alp-cnl111

Sent: September 14, 2014 8:44 PM

To: Domenico Magisano; Asim Iqbal

Cc: dweisz@collinsbarrow.com

Subject: RE: Pavillon (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Dom

Rather than responding to each item in your email, it suffices to say that the Receives’s view of your clients’
canduct differs greatly. We will provide details in due course. T did not however want my silence in respect of
your email below lo in any way mean that the Receiver agrees with the contents of your email.

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct: 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 9052733300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Tree: 1.800,323.3781
Website:wwy.pallettyalo.com

PALLETT VALO LLP "
Lawsgs & TradesMagk .I?,l‘!\[i} Member 0}” A Iag

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1MS5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the party 1o whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 1£ you have received this email in error, please natify us immediately by
telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or clectronic copies of the same,

Warning: From time {o Lime, our spim filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.



From: Domenico Maglsano [mg!uo;gmggjséno@ierngﬁ.g@]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:27 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva; Asim Igbal
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV—Actlve.FID56652]

Bobby,

over the course of yesterday’s o-mail exchanges and discussions, the impression that was being glven to me was that
Johny was not being cooperative with the Receiver. | have spoken with my client and he vigorously disputes any
insinuation of a lack of cooperation. My client has advised that yesterday alone, he did the following (some of which
was completed before the Recelver had provided me or my client with an entered copy of the court order):

Met with the Receiver's representatives as soon as they arrived at the premises;

provided the Receiver with immediate access 1o the [T room;

pProvided the Receiver with immediate access to all administration offices;

provided the Recelver with all keys to the premises and explained what each key was used for;

» Answered all questions the Recelver asked to the best of their ability without belng offered the opportunity to
contact counsel about the specific questions;

e Gave a comprehensive explanation of operational matters, such as prepaid payments and expenses for the
premises (including bills that need to be paid urgently), information on empioyee/mdependent contractor
matters Including dutles and responsibilities and introduced many of the managers to the Receiver;

e Contacted the insurance broker to facilitate discussions between the Receiver and the broker; and

e Advised that if there are further questions about operational matters, that the Receiver can provide therh to

me and he will answer as best he can.

Based on the ahove, it seems quite clear that my client was trying o cooperate, He even went over and above by
advlsing that there is a hockey tournament belng held at the premises this weekend. When it was suggested that it
would be a good idea for the bar to be open over the weekend, he offered to make his liguor license available so that
the bar could be open. 1am not certain that the receiver can legally proceed this way, but that is for you and the
Recelver to decide and if it is decided that you can use my client’s license, he has already cffered his assistance
(although, | will want to make sure that his llability is eliminated for anything that happens with respect to the license of

operations under the recelver’s control)

| recognize that the Receiver “believes” my client has more than one phone aumber for Henry Karl. ) have been
repeatedly advised by my client that they only have the number provided, My client also advised that he has offered to
do what he can to track down Henry. The Recelver is very adamant about this, and while [ can understand why they
want to speak to Henry my client advises that he has not seen him since Friday and further noted that Henry's son was
rushed to the hospital by ambulance twice last week. Whilz | don’t know particulars, that sounds rather serious and

would likely be Henry's first priority.

in short, my client appears to be cooperating as best he can In the clrcumstances. | am sorry that you find It hard to
pelieve that they only had the one phone aummber for Henry, but they have repeatedly advised that the number
provided is the only number they have,

As In many receiverships, ltis often easler to accentuate what was not done and not discuss what was done by the
debtor. | hope all of my cllent’s efforts will be recognized by the Recelver and that there won't be a focus on the one ot

two things he could not immediately provide.

pomenico Magisono | Lerners LLP | Pertner | phone 416.601,4121 | direct fax 416,601,4123 | Qjﬂﬁglggll[giigit?[r_‘ugﬁ_ggl 130
Adataide Strect West, Sulte 2400 - Toronto -~ Ontarlo - M5U 3P5
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [mﬁoﬂma_@mﬂeuvalg,com]

Sent: September 08, 2014 6:10 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva; Domenico Maglsano; Asim Igbal

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-ActIve.FID56652]

Dom

Can I hear from you please.
1 have trouble believing that your client had only one telephone # for Karl and that number is out of service

today.

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A,LLB
Partner

Pallett Valo LLP
’1‘clephonc:905.2‘73.3022 Ext. 295
Fax: 905.273.6920

Toll Free; 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B IM3

-------- Original message --==----

From: Bobby Sachdeva <§achdcvu@p_nllctwa!u.cgm>

Date: 09-08-2014 4:21 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Domenico Magisano <_d_:31_agi§§no(zﬂIcmcrs.ug‘?,Asim 1gbal <aigbal(@ allettvalo.com>

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [l’V-Activc.F1056652]

Is this a cell# or his home #7?

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A, LL.B
Partner

Pallett Valo LLP
Telcpl10ne:905.2’?3.3022 Bxt. 295
Fax; 905.273.6920

Toll Free: 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B 1M35

-------- Original message ==~
From: Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@Jlerners.ca>
Date: 09-08-2014 4:05 PM (GMT-05:00)




To: Asim Lqbal <aigbal@, allettvalo.com>

Cc: Bobby Sachdeva <sachdeva@pallettvalo.com=
Subject: RE; Pavilion (Our Ile: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Bobby/Asiim,

I checked with my clients and they advise that the pumber they gave Danny is the numbet they have for Henry.

Regards

Dom

Domenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Raitner | pheng A16.603.4121 | direct fax 416.601.4122 dmaglsago@lgmerg,ga ] 130
Adelaide Strecl Wesik, Suite 2400 - Toronls - Outario - MGH 3PS

From: Asim Igbal [mallto:ai bal@palletivalo.com]

sent: September 08, 2014 3:53 PM

To: gmgrglgmcz@cmbja w.ca; Domenico Maglsano

Ce: dweisz@collinsbarrow.com; Bobby Sachdeva; jayersa@airdberlis.com; tdunn@mindengross.com
Subject: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Actlve,FIDSBE:SZ]

Importance: High

Dom and Anne,

We were previously advised that Dom represented Johnny Druckmann and Anne represented Henry Karl,
Please confirm before the end of today whether either of you represent Johnay Druckmann or Henry Karl, and,

if so, which counsel represents whom,

If we do not receive a 1esponse by the end of today, we will assume that neither of you represent Johnny
Druckmann or Henry Karl and we will deal directly with both of those individuals to serve court materials,
schedule any examinations and with respect to any other matters related to these proceedings.
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We look forward to your prompt response.

Regards,

Asim Igbal
Lawyer Direct: 905.273.3022 x 232

Reception; 905.273,3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
aigbal@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800.323,3781

Website; www,pallettvalo.com

| Member of

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1M5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and is intended for the sale use of the party to whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Tfyou have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or electron ic coples of the same.
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,

WARNING:
From time to time, our spam fiters eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your emall contains important instructions,

please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

This E-mail contains legally privileged and con fidential information intended only for the individual or entity.
named in the message. If the reader of this message is nol the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communieation is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify us by

reply E-mail and delete the original message.

Please consider the environment before printing this emall,
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Shallon Garrafa

From: Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@lerners.ca>

Sent: September-17-14 3:43 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56654]
Bobby,

| am not going to address the comments regarding the §080K other than the “missing” $980K was discovered while
Collins Barrow was acting as Monitor, not as Recelver. My e-mail clearly refarred to events following Collins Barrow's
appointment as Receiver, The clreumstances surrounding the $980K are what they are and continuously referring to
them in correspondence does not make them any more (or any less) relevant, Likewise, the continuous reference to my
client not having any further contact information for Mr. Karl does not change the facts as presented by my client.

Your e-mall below will be forwarded to my client for review and comment. While my client may be able to provide
some insight into some of the matters below, a number of the issues appear to be operational and as we all know, my
client Is no longer in control of operations. | will see if my client has any insights into why certain things are not working
and whether they were working on the day of the receivership. | will also ask for their comment on the balance of the
matters raised,

You are quite correct that the Recelver has no obligation to share its findings in advance, but as a court officer, one
would think that before Indicting my client in a report, 1t would want to have his side of the story. The Recelver is not an
adversarlal party and should be seeking to provide full information to the court.

The comments allegedly made by the manager were not related to the recelvership and (if accurately yecounted to my
client) were extremely personal in nature, |am pleased to see that the Receiver is certain that the third party manager
Is not making these comments, because it must mean that the Receiver is with the third party Manager at all

times, Please ensure that the third party Manager s also not making disparaging comments about Ms. Bitton.

Finally, 1 trust that you appreciate both the urgency and the seriousness of the privilege issue. My client’s
communications with counsel are privileged, even after the receivership, and that privilege has not been walved, The
receiver's {or Its staff, contractors ot managers) mere review of this type of correspondence could irreparably harm my
client and prejudice the receiver. To be clear, my client was not just represented by my firm, but had other matters
with other counsel all of which is privileged communication that has not been walved. in short, a protocol for reviewing
e-mails and correspondence for privilege should be at the top of the receiver’s “to do” list.

Regards

Dom

pomenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partner | phone A16.601,4171 | direct fax 41 6,601.4123 | C_lm_@g[&i_g_r}i}_@ﬂ_ﬁ‘[l_‘[ejs.gz'a | 130
Adalaide Strocl West, Salte 2400 - Torontc - Ontario - MSH 3PS

LERNERS
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [mallto:sachdeva@pal|ettva|o.com]

Sent: September 17, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Domenico Maglsano

Cc: dwelsz@collinsbarrow.com

Subject: RE: Pavlllon (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Actlve.FIDS6654]

Dom

As you will appreciate I am oceupied in dealing with efforts to stabilize the business at the Pavilion Facility so
that we can move to the sale process and thereby stop the bleeding for the secured creditors.

In terms of your client’s cooperation or Jack thereof, it is not so much matter of what he failed to do in terms of
requests from the Receiver (although the failure to provide the banking information and other details with
respect to the missing $980K stands out along with the failure to provide any contact information for Mr. Karl
as the phone number provided was not assigned) but rather the issues that the Receiver encountered when it
took possession of the Pavilion premises:

1. A $120K payment to Mr, Karl on September 5™ The signatures on the cheque appear to be those
of Johny Druckmann and his daughter. You may wish to ask your client about this cheque.

5. The website for the Facility being inaccessible on Monday, although it appeers to have been
working on the Saturday prior to the beginning of the receivership.

3. Employees being unable to log into the network on Monday.
4.  The system by which fitness club members entered the facility not working.
5. The majority of executed contracts for the hockey leagues are missing

6.  Inability to access computer systems Or seIvers without passwords and the passwords not being
made available to the Receiver.

7. Quickbooks files which appear to have been deleted.

8.  TFailure to provide the information on the list the Receiver had provided to you prior to the date of
receivership. When the Receiver showed Mr, Druckmann the list, he said he hadn’t seen it before.

This is not an exhaustive list.

The Receiver will detail its findings in its eventual First Report. Your client will be welcome to respond as he
sees fit. We are under no obligation to disclose all of our findings to your client in advance. Need I remind you
that Mr, Druckmann was running the facility when approximately $1M disappeared and despite our requests,
we have received no paper evidence to support the assertion that the funds were paid to “questionable

people”, We have to believe that Mr. Druckmann asked Mr. Karl as to whom (he missing money was paid

to. We also have to assume that Mr. Druckmann would have some documentation showing the advance of
funds from the “questionable people”. The last payment of $120K to Mr. Karl on the eve of the Receivership is

simply astounding in ils complete disregard for the Monitor Orders.

I will speak with the Receiver about the emails and the issues of privilege and will get back to you.
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As for your last comment, the reality is that most of the employees arc aware of much of what transpired at the
Facility in the days before the Receivership. It is not the Manager (nor the Receiver) that is making negative
statements about your client. In addition, we suspect that there are a few employees still loyal to Mr.
Druckmann. 1 would not put too mueh credence on their version of what is (ranspiring at the Facility. In any
event | have spoken with the Manager and he assures me that he is not making any disparaging comments about
Mr. Druckmann.

Regards

Bobby

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct; 905.273.3022 X 295
Reception: 0052733300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1,800.323.37 81
Wébsite),\\_')yﬂ,pallullvulu.cp_nl

PALLETT VALO LLP i
Lawyees fio Trude Mark -\"."l.‘nlSE A,’[e”lbe?' Of' s lag

77 Clty Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississaugn ON L5 1M3

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Pirms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and is intended for the gole use of the party to whom it is addressed, Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in errar, please notify us immediately by

telephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or clectronic copies of the same.
Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may gliminate legitimate email from clients, [f your cmail contains impottant

instructions, please ensuie {hat we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,

From: Domenico Magisano [mailto:dmag|sano@lerners.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Bobby Sachdeva; Asim Igbal

Subject: RE: pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FIDSGGSZ]

Bobby,

If your e-mail below is correct and our respective clients «(iffer greatly” on the cooperation being provided, | think it
best that you provide me with lists of the information requested by the necelver and 1 will forward those requests on to
my cllent and get thelr responses. If we do that, then there can be no misunderstanding as to the level of cooperation
belng provided by my client, | would also appreciate it if your “in due course” response to my e-mall below comes in
advance of a report to court as | don't think it would be fair for my client to flrst recelve allegations of its conduct or lack
of cooperation by way of recelver's report.

As an aside, | understand that the Receiver Is seeking access to my clients’ work related e-malls, | request that the
Recelver put Into place an appropriate protocol to ensure that they are not reviewing and reporting on e-malls that
would be subject to privilege. | am sure that | do not need to tell you that in addition to the obvious lawyer/client
privilege, there may be documents on the computers generally (and in their e-mail boxes specifically) that are subject to
litigation privilege. My sugpestion is a mutually agreeable third party tend 1o abtaining coples of all correspondence,
reviewlng same and providing recommendations on what documents are subject to privilege.
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Finally, my client is receiving very disturbing reports about what your client’s premises manager Is saying to the Pavilion
employees that remain employed at the premises. | obviously did not hear the comments directly, but, \f what is being
relayed to me is true, the comments are, at best, distasteful of the Receiver’s designate as manager. To be clear, |am
not referring to Collins Barrow, | am referring to the person they have retained to manage the premises.

Regards

Dom

Demenico Magisano | Lerners LLP [ Partner | phone 4166401 4921 | dinect fax 446,601,4123 | dmagi_sgjg@lerne[sia_ | 140
Andaide Streat Wosl, Sult 2400 - Torante - Ontaria - M5 304

LERNERD

From: Bobby Sachdeva [mgﬂ;ogsﬁshgk:_va_@pmiema;o,gom]

Sent: September 14, 2014 8:44 PM

To: Domenico Magisano; Asim Igbal

Cct dwelsz@collinsbatrow.com

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Actlve.FID56652]

Dom

Rather than responding to cach item in your email, it suffices to say that the Receiver’s view of your clients’

conduct differs greatly. We will provide details in due course. | did not however want my silence in respect of
your email below to in any way mean that the Receiver agrees with the contents of your email.

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct; 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800.323.3781
Wobsite:www.palletivalo.com

PALLETT VALO LLP

Lawyesy % Prade-Mark Age -4-1 Member ()f aa laf_{
77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1M5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and is intended for the sole use of the party to whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited, 1f you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
telephane and delete the message without retaining any bad or electronic copies of the same,

Warning: From tme to time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contains impaortant
instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions,



M-

From: Domenico Magisano [maii;o:dmaglsano@lgmg;m]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:27 PM

To: Bobby Sachdeva; Asim Igbal
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our Flle: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-ActIve.FID56652]

Bobby,

Over the course of yesterday’s e-mall exchanges and discusslons, the impresslon that was being given to me was that
Johny was not being cooperative with the Recelver. | have spoken with my client and he vigorously disputes any
insinuation of a lack of cooperation, My client has advised that yesterday alone, he did the fallowing (some of which
was completed befare the Receiver had provided me or my client with an entered copy of the court order):

Met with the Receiver’s representatives as soon as they arrived at the premises;

Provided the Receiver with Immediate access to the IT room;

Provided the Receiver with immediate access t0 all administration offices;

provided the Recelver with all keys to the premises and explained what each key was used for;

Answered all questions the Recelver asked to the best of their ability without being offered the opportunity to

contact counsel about the specific questions;

o Gave a comprehenslve explanation of operational matters, such as prepaid payments and expenses for the
premises (including bills that need to be paid urgently), information an emploveelindependent contractor
matters Including duties and responsibilities and introduced many of the managers to the Receiver;

e Contacted the insurance broker to facilitate discussions between the Recelver and the broker; and

e Advised that If there are further questions about operational matters, that the Receiver can provide them to

me and he will answer as best he can.

Based on the above, It seems quite clear that my client was trying to cooperate. He even went over and above by
advising that there is a hockey tournament belng held at the premises this weekend. When it was suggested that It
would be a good idea for the bar to be open over the weekend, he offered to make his liquor license avallable so that
the bar could be open. { am not certain that the Receiver can legally proceed this way, hut that is for you and the
Receiver to decide and if it is decided that you can use my client's license, he has already offered his assistance
(although, | will want to-make sure that his liability Is eliminated for anything that happens with respect to the license of

operations under the recelver’s control)

| recognize that the Receiver "believes” my client has more than one phone number for Henry Karl, | have been
repeatedly advised by my client that they only have the number provided, My client also advised that he has offered to
do what he can to track down Henry. The Receiver Is very adamant ahout this, and while | can understand why they
want to speak to Henry my client advises that he has not seen him since Friday and further noted that Henry's son was
rushed to the hospital by ambulance twice last week, While | don’t know particulars, that sounds rather serious and

would likely be Henry's first priarity,

In short, my client appears to be cooperating as best he can in the circumstances. } am sarry that you find it hard to
believe that they only had the one phone humber for Henry, but they have repeatedly advised that the number
provided Is the only number they have.

As in many receiverships, it Is often easler to accentuate what was not done and not discuss what was done by the
debtor. | hope all of my client’s efforts will be recognized by the Recelver and that there won't be a focus on the one of

two things he could not immediately provide.

pomenico Maglsano | Lerners LLP | Partner | plone 416.601,4121 | direct fax A416.601,4123 | dmagisano@lerners.ca | 130
At e Strect Wesl, Suite: 2400 - Toronto - antarln - M5F 3PS
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From: Bobby Sachdeva [mgllj;g_;_aaghgl_eva@pglletmg}g.goml

Sent: September 08, 2014 6:10 PM

To! Bobby Sachdeva; Domenico Magisano; Asim Igbal

Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our Flle: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Dom

Can 1 hear from you please.
[ have trouble believing that your client had only one telephone # for Karl and that number is out of service

today.

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A., LL.B
Partner

Pallett Valo LLP
Telephone;905.273.3022 Ext. 295
Fax: 905.273.6920

Toll Free: 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontatio

L35B 1IM5

-------- Original message --«=-+=-

From: Bobby Sachdeva <sachdeva@pallettvalo.com>

Date: 09-08-2014 4:21 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Domenico Magisano <dmagisano Dlerners.ca>,Asim Igbal <aigbal(@ allettvalo.com>
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active FID56652]

Is this a cell# or his home #7

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A,, LL.B
Partner

Pallett Valo LLP
Telephone:905.273.3022 Ext, 295
Fax: 905.273.6920

Toll Free: 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B IM5

-------- Original message -------
From: Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@lerners,ca>
Date: 09-08-2014 4:05 PM (GMT-05:00)
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To: Asim Igbal <gigbal@pallettvalo.com=
Cc: Bobby Sachdeva <sachdeva@pallettvalo.com=
Subject: RE: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]

Bobby/Asim,

I checked with my clients and they advise that the number they gave Danny is the number they have for Henry.

Regards

Doin

Domenlco Magisano | Lerners LLP | Pattner | phone 416.601.4121 | direct fax 416.601.4123 | dmagisano@lerners.ca | 130
Adelaide Street West, Suite 2400 - [oronta - Ontario - M5H 3p6

From: Asim Igbal [mailto:alqba |@pallettvalo.com]

Sent: September 08, 2014 3:53 PM

To: amarklewicz@cmblaw.ca; Domenico Magisano

Cc: dwelsz@collinsbarrow.com; Bobby Sachdeva; javersa@airdberlis.cony; tdunn@mindengross.com
Subject: Pavilion (Our File: 72190) - Confirmation of representation [PV-Active.FID56652]
Importance: High

Dom and Anne,

We were previously advised that Dom represented Johnny Druckmann and Anne represented Henry Karl,
Please confirm before the end of today whether either of you represent Johnny Druckmann or Henry Karl, and,
if so, which counsel represents whom,

If we do not receive a response by the end of today, we will assume that neither of you represent Johnny
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

Asim gbal

Lawyer Direct; 905.273.3022 x 232
Reception: 905.273.3300 Fax: 905.273.6920
aighal@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800,323.3781

chsite:www'nﬂ]leuva]o.cnm
L;_] e

Member of

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON LS5B 1M5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine.

This email contains confidential information and s intended for the sole use of the parly to whom it is addressed. Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is strietly prohibited. 10you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and delete {he message without retaining any hard or electronic copies of the same,

Warning: From time (o time, our spam filters may eliminate legitimate email from clients. 1f your email contains important
instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instrnetions.

WARNING:
From time to time, our spam filters eliminate legltimate emall from clients, If your email contalns important instructions,

please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of thase instructions.

This E~mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended anly for the individual or entity
named in the message. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible 10
deliver it to the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is prohibited. 1F this conumunication was received in error, please notify us by
reply T-mail and delete the original message.

Please conslder Lhe anvirohment before printing this small.
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Shallon Garrafa

Bohby Sachdeva

From:

Sent: September-04-14 10.00 AM

To: Domenico Magisano; tdunn@mindengross.com; sgraff@airdberlis.com; lan Aversa;
Daniel Weisz

cc Asim 1gbal

subject: RE: Extension of APS Goldmanco & Aventura [PV-Active.FID56652]

Thanks Dom.

I also look forward to the additional information I requested with respect to the CRA Refund issue.

Regards

Bobby

Bobby H. Sachdeva B.A., LLB
Partner

pallett Valo LLP
Tclcphon&:905.273.3022 Ext. 295
Fax: 905.273.6920

Toll Free: 1800.323.3781

77 City Centre Drive

West Tower, Suite 300
Mississauga, Ontario

L5B 1M5

-------- Original message ===

From; Domenico Magisano <dmagisano@lerneys.ca>

Date: 09-04-2014 9:48 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Bobby Sachdeva <sachdcvu@.palloltvalo.c0m>,iclunu@mindengross.com,s
Aversa <iaversa@airdberlis.com>

Ce: Asim Igbal <aigbal@pallettvalo.com>

Subject: RE: Extension of APS Goldmanco & Aventura [PV-Active.FID56652]

graff@airdberlis.com,lan

Bobby,

No, to niy knowledge my client has not signed back the extension agreement. My understunding from my
client is they aren’t planning 10 do anything with respect 10 the extension until the banks and the purchaser can
come 10 an agreement on lerms as there is no point in signing the extension if BDC plans (o simply seek the

K

1

appointment of 4 receiver.
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BDC's offer was not formally presented to the purchager as it was provided o me at 7:30pm on Tuesday and
required a response by 11:59pm that same evening, which was going to be impossible. The $1,000,000 non-
refundable deposit concept has been mentioned to CBRE and they are trying to speak with Goldmanco now
about that, and other requests made by BDC and/or Duca.

Regards

Dom

Domenico Magisano | Lerners LLP | Partner | ohone 416.601,4124 | direct fax 416,601,4123 | dmagisapo@lerners.ca | 130
Adelaide Street West, Suite 2400 « Toronto - Ontario - MSH 3P5

From: Bobby Sachdeva [maﬂto:sachdeva@panettvalo.com]
gent: September 03, 2014 7:36 PM
To: Domenico Magisano; tdunn@mindengross.com; sgraff@airdberlls.com; lan Aversa

Cc; Asim Igbal
Subject: RE: Extension of APS Goldmanco & Aventura [PV-ActIve.FID56652]

Dom

Please advise if your client has signed back the Extension Agreement,

Regards

Bobby H. Sachdeva

Partner Direct; 905.273.3022 x 295
Reception: 005.273,3300 Fox: 905.273.6920
sachdeva@pallettvalo.com Toll-Free: 1.800,323.3781
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Website:www.palletivalo.com

. Member of

77 City Centre Drive, West Tower, Ste 300, Mississauga ON L5B 1M5

One of the top Ontario Regional Law Firms as chosen by the readers of Canadian Lawyer magazine,

This email contains confidential in formation and is intended for the sole use of the party to whom it is addressed. Any other
disteibution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited, 1fyou have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by
{elephone and delete the message without retaining any hard or electronic copies of the same.

Warning: From time to time, our spam filters may climinate legitimate email from clients, If your email coniains important

instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

From: Domenico Magisano [ma_llto:dmagisano@lerners.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 11:38 AM
To: Timathy R. Dunn (tdunn@mindengross.com); Steven Graff - Aird 8 Berlis LLP (sgraff@airdberlis.com); lan Aversa

Cc: Bobby Sachdeva
Subject: Extension of APS Goldmanco & Aventura

Counsel,

I altach an amendment agreement received by my client on Friday, however I was out of the office and unable
1o review until today. Below is the texl of an o-mail received by my client from CBRE regarding the proposed
transaction and discussions between Peter Senst, President of CBRIV’s Canadian Capital Markets and (he
principal of Goldmanco. In sum Goldmanco (or more specifically, its nominee) is requesting additional time to
complete the transaction and CBRE is recommending that the additional time be provided,

[ have not been able to speak to my client in detail about the e-mail or the attached amendment (although 1 will
do so), but 1 suspect that before anyone md kes any final decisions on this request it may be worthwhile for the

Manitor to have & discussion with CBRE and get their thoughts in more detail, My client is happy to facilitate
that discussion.

Regards

Dom
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From: "Gallagher, Casey @ Toronto DT"

Date: August 30, 2014 at 10:58:39 AM EDT

To: Jennifer Druckmann, ngenst, Peter @ Toronto DT"

Ce: "Nowak, Melissa @ Toronto DT"

Subject: RX: Fxtenstion of APS Goldmanco & Aventura

lennifer —

Peter Senst had a chance to connect in person with Ori Goldman (Goldmanco’s principal and Tie Domi’s
partner) last night to confirm his position. Ori is very committed o facilitating this (ransaction and feels
strongly that more time will help them [linalize (heit business plans as they relate to the Property.

Best,

Gasey T. Galaghef | Senior Vine President’

CGBRE Limited | Brokerage | National Investtnent Team
145 King Street West, Suile 800 | Toronto, QN MEH 148
T 416-815-2008 | F4 16-332-8085

casey.gallag her@cbra.com | www.chire. com

- ales Represarietve
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From time to time, our spam filters eliminate legitimate email from clients. If your email contalns important instructions,
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CHAPTER 1

AVENTURA II PROPERTIES INC. ALERT
‘SELECTION # REFER ECOM
APL, PRODUCT ACCOUNT BR BALANCE CUR STAT TYPE
ASSETS
1 CDA BMA - BAS 5209873 1471 0.00 CAD CLOS
2 CDA USC - EDA 7303289 1471 0.00 USD CLOS
CONVERTED EQUIVALENT 0.00 CAD
TOTAL ASSETS 0.00 CAD
G DEC P
O 2-15
S Ly
/\S —
/"
A5 25
P
) Mf%’g;



BR #: 1471 ACCOUNT: 5209873 BMA - BAS SHORTNAME : AVENTURA

FROM: 10 / 01 / 2013 TO: 09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT: N/A
FN DATE TRANS DESCRIPTION TRANS AMOUNT BALANCE
~10/31/2013  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
~10/31/2013  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR 8. 44—
~11/29/2013  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
~11/29/2013  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR
~11/29/2013  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.19 DR 47 .63—
~12/31/2013  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
12/31/2013  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR
~12/31/2013  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.87 DR 87 .50—
,,,,,, 01/07/2014  DEPOSIT _ 87.50 CR 0.00
01/31/2014  MONTIILY -PLAN- FEE 37.00 DR

01/31/2014  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR



BR #: 1471 ACCOUNT: 5209873 BMA - BAS SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
FROM: 10 / 01 / 2013 TO: 09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT: N/A
FN DATE TRANS DESCRIPTION TRANS AMOUNT BALANCE
. 01/31/2014  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.32 DR 39.32-
02/21/2014  DEPOSIT 39.32 CR 0.00
02/28/2014  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
. 02/28/2014  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR
_____ 02/28/2014  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.47 DR 39.47-
03/31/2014  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
03/31/2014  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR
...... 03/31/2014  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.73 DR 79.20-
~ 04/30/2014  MONTHLY PLAN FEE 37.00 DR
- 04/30/2014 - PAPER- STMT -FEE-- 2.00 DR
04/30/2014  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 1.39 DR 119,59-



BR #: 1471

FROM:

FN DATE

(A T T O T S

i

05/30/2014
05/30/2014
05/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
07/29/2014
07/29/2014
07/29/2014
07/29/2014
07/29/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
OVERDRAFT INTEREST
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
OVERDRAFT INTEREST
COLLECTION ITEM
OVERDRAFT INTEREST
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
CLOSE ACCOUNT

5209873 BMA - BAS
09 / 30 / 2014

TRANS AMOUNT

—
e
g nannnna

@

.00
.00
.14
.00
.00
.23
.18
.22
.00 1
.00
.00

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

N/A
BALANCE

128.73-

137.96-

0.00



APPL: CPA TRAN: EALF 1DE. .- o SC:
BR #: 3906 DEPOSIT ACCOUNT HISTORY PAGE 1 OF 1
FINANCIAL ENQUIRY

BR #: 1471 ACCOUNT: 17303289 USC - EDA _ SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
FROM: 05 / 30 / 2013 TO: 09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT: N/A
FN DATE TRANS DESCRIPTION TRANS AMOUNT BALANCE
05/30/2013  COLLECTION ITEM 63.36 CR
05/30/2013  QVERDRAFT INTEREST 0.76 DR
05/30/2013  SVC PLAN 1 FEE 14.95 DR
05/30/2013  PAPER STMT FEE 2.00 DR
05/30/2013  CLOSE ACCOUNT 0.00 DR 0.00






CHAPTER 1
AVENTURA IX PROPERTIES INC.. ALERT

SELECTION # REFER ECOM
APL PRODUCT  ACCOUNT BR BALANCE CUR STAT TYPE
., ASSETS
1 CDA BMA - EDA 5213994 1471 1,820.80 CAD ACTV
TOTAL ASSETS 1,820.80 CAD

o C::{’ D EC '24‘;
AN gﬂﬂ/ by
Eraaad 45

o6



BR #:
FROM

1471

FN DATE

10/01/2013
10/02/2013
10/02/2013
10/03/2013
10/08/2013
10/08/2013
10/09/2013
10/17/2013
10/23/2013
10/24/2013
10/24/2013

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT :

TRANS DESCRIPTION
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
CHQ#00171-0100391491
DEPOSIT

CHQ#00173— IN-BRANCH
CHQ#00172-0500066743
TRANSFER

DEPOSIT

CHQ#00174— IN-BRANCH
DEPOSIT

CAD DRAFT 68479845

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

— EDA

ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

TRANS AMOUNT

24,263.87 CR
29,317.25 CR
114.70 DR
2,203.50 CR
20,000.00 DR
20,000.00 DR
8,000.00 DR
5,577.33 CR
13,000.00 DR
5,000.00 CR
12,007.50 DR

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA

N/A

BALANCE

31,095.

60,297 .
62,501.

22,901,
14,501.
20,078.

7,078.

71.

34
89
39
39
39
72
72

22



BR #:
FROM:

EN

1471

DATE
10/31/2013
10/31/2013
11/01/2013
11/05/2013
11/05/2013
11/07/2013
11/08/2013
11/12/2013
11/12/2013
11/13/2013
11/13/2013

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT

ADDITION ERR-NOV 01
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

TRANSFER

TRANSFER

TRANSFER
CHQ#00041- IN-BRANCH

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

- EDA

TRANS AMOUNT

17.

2,
41,086.
10,000.
734.
904 .
2,000.

3,000

00
00
46
00
50
00
00

.00
51,000.
51,000.
41,086.

00
00
46

DR
DR
CR
CR
CR
CR
CR
DR
DR
CR
DR

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

N/A
BALANCE

52N,
41,138.

51,873,
52,777,
54.,777.

e

202
68

18
18
18



BR

FROM:

EN

#: 1471

DATE

11/13/2013
11/13/2013
11/29/2013
11/29/2013
12/02/2013
12/02/2013
12/06/2013
12/06/2013
12/12/2013
12/17/2013
12/19/2013

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

- ACCOUNT':

TRANS DESCRIPTION
DEPOSIT
CHQ#00175-0100483441
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
CHQ#00176-0500275331
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

TRANS AMOUNT

700
49

17.

2.
44,603,
11,647.
904 .
678.
56,250.
3,664,
1,130.

.00
.15
00
00
16
71
00
00
87
68
00

CR
DR
DR
DR
CR
CR
CR
CR
DR
CR
CR

DA SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

N/A
BALANCE
11,341,
11,322.
67,573.
69, 165.
12,904.

16,569.
17,699.

ey}
Q

Si
44

44
67
25

25



BR #:
FROM:

1471

FN  DATE

12/31/2013
12/31/2013
01/02/2014
01/03/2014
01/06/2014
01/14/2014
01/16/2014
01/28/2014
01/28/2014
01/31/2014
01/31/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT':

TRANS DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
CHQ#00177-0500560905
CHQ#00179— IN-BRANCH
CHQ#00180-0500277696
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE

5213994 BMA - EDA
09 / 30 / 2014

TRANS AMOUNT

2

7.00
.00
10,887.
29,409.
13,160.
904 .
32.
1,000.
52,601,
17.

17.

12
14
00
00
7
00
46
00
00

DR
DR
CR
CR
CR
CR
DR
DR
DR
DR
CR

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

N/A
BALANCE

17,680.
28,567,
57,976.
71,136.
72,040.
72,007 .

18,406.



BR #:
FROM:

1471

FN DATE

01/31/2014
02/03/2014
02/04/2014
02/07/2014
02/13/2014
02/26/2014
02/27/2014
02/28/2014
02/28/2014
02/28/2014
03/03/2014

ACCOUNT -

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

5213994 BMA

TRANS DESCRIPTION
PAPER STMT FEE

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

CHQ#00184-0100085707
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE
PAPER STMT IEE

DEPOSIT

09 / 30 / 2014

~

ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

TRANS AMgU

36,859.
3,477.
847 .
5,664.
29,647,
68,985.
17

17.
2.
30,710.

NT
00
96
50
50
63
65
11

.00

00
00
15

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA

DR

CR.

CR
CR
CR
CR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR

N/A

BALANCE
18,404.
55,264 .
58,741.
59,589.
65,253,
94,901,
25,916.

25,914,



BR #: 1471

FROM

FN DATE

03/03/2014
03/05/2014
03/10/2014
03/19/2014
03/31/2014
03/31/2014
03/31/2014
04/01/2014
04/01/2014
04/03/2014
04/07/2014

ACCOUNT: 5213994 BMA
10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
CHQ#00185-0200549465
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT
CHQ#00186-0200106130
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

- EDA
09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:
TRANS AMOUNT
34,569.51
3,525,
734.

65.

17.

17,

2.

59,418.
68,297.
10,345.
600.

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA

5

CR

) CR

CR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR
DR
CR
CR

N/A

BALANCE
91,184.
94.,710.
95,444,
95,378.

95,376.
86,498,

96,8435.
97,443.

97

05
37
37



BR #:
FROM:

1471

FN DATE

04/08/2014
04/11/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
04/30/2014
05/01/2014
05/02/2014
05/05/2014
05/12/2014
05/22/2014
05/23/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
CHQ#00187-0200022594
ADD ERR 4/3
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

- EDA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA

TRANS AMOUNT

68,731.
100.
17.

17.

2,

42 ,232.
26,696.
1,334.
2,662,
14,486.
570:

b1
00
00
00
00
76
25
50
50
60
00

DR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR
CR
CR
CR
CR
CR

N/A

BALANCE
28,711.
28,611,

28,609
70,842,
97,538.
98,873.
101,535.
116,022.
116,592.

36
86

.86

87
37
&7
47
47



BR #:
IFROM

EN

1471

DATE
05/28/2014

05/28/2014
05/30/2014
05/30/2014
05/30/2014
05/30/2014
05/30/2014
06/02/2014
06/02/2014
06/03/2014
06/06/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 10O:

ACCOUNT:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
RETURNED CHEQUE

RTD CHQ SERVICE CHRG
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
SERVICE CHARGE

CASH DEP FEE

ITEMS DEP FEE

PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT
CHQ#00188-0500329899
DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

- EDA

DN =OTO

60

92
57
90
00

DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR
CR

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

TRANS AMOUNT

14,486,
.00
.00
.00
.93
.20
.00
16,349.
68,131.
60,068.
3,660.

N/A
BALANCE
102, 100,87

102,087.74

50, 306.09
110,374.99



BR #: 1471

FROM:

FN DATE

06/06/2014
06/09/2014
06/12/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
07/02/2014
07/03/2014
07/03/2014

ACCOUNT:

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

5213994 BMA

TRANS DESCRIPTION

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

CHQ#00189-0100564625
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
SERVICE CHARGE

CASH DEP FEE

ITEMS DEP FEE

PAPER STMT FEE

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

ClIQ#00190-0100101136

- EDA
09 / 30 / 2014

1,334.29
1,017.00
65.54
.00
.00
.00
76
.00
65,513.30
5,254.50
133,129.30

N = =0T

CR
CR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
CR
CR
DR

| SHORTNAME: AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT':

TRANS AMOUNT

N/A

BALANCE
115,369.28
116,386.28
116,320.74

116,308.48
181,821.78

53,946.98



BR #:
FROM:

FN

1471

DATE
07/04/2014
07/08/2014
07/16/2014
07/17/2014
07/18/2014
07/31/2014
07/31/2014
07/31/2014
07/31/2014
08/01/2014
08/07/2014

ACCOUNT -

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

5213994 BMA

09 / 30 / 2014

TRANS DESCRIPTION
GC 0640-DEPOSIT

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

ClIQ#00191-0200293587
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE
PAPER STMT FEE

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

- EDA

TRANS AMOUNT

600.
1,017.
784,
1,028.
678,
7.
17.
.00
.00
60,991.
91,10y,

17
Z

00
00
28
45
00
i
00

90
90

SHORTNAME: AVENTURA

ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

CR
CR
CR
CR
CR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR
CR

N/A

BALANCE
54,546,
55,563.
56,348 .
58,276.
58,954,

58,874.
119,866.
129,785.

98
98
26
il
71

74
64
54



BR #:
FROM:

1471

DATE
08/13/2014
08/13/2014
08/15/2014
08/22/2014
08/29/2014
08/29/2014
08/29/2014
09/03/2014
09/03/2014
09/03/2014
09/03/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT :

TRANS DESCRIPTION
RETURNED CHEQUE

RTD CHQ SERVICE CHRG
DEPOSIT

GC 0640-DEPOSIT
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
ACCT BAL REBATE
PAPER STMT FEE
DEPOSIT

CHQ#00192- IN-BRANCH
CAD DRAFT 70748936
CAD DRAFT 70748937

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

— EDA

TRANS AMOUNT

678.00
5.
1,260.
703.
17.
17.
2.00
.80
64,7195,
25,007,
25,007.

)
64,447

00
74
00
00
00

30
50
50

DR
DR
CR
CR
DR
CR
DR
CR
DR
DR
DR

SHORTNAME : AVENTURA
ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

N/A
BALANCE
129,102.54

130,363.28
131,066.28

131,064 .28

80,781.78



BR #: 1471

FROM:

EN DATE

09/05/2014
09/05/2014
09/08/2014
09/09/2014
09/09/2014
09/10/2014
09/10/2014
09/11/2014
09/12/2014
09/30/2014
09/30/2014

10 / 01 / 2013 TO:

ACCOUNT:

TRANS DESCRIPTION
DEPOSIT

CAD DRAFT 70748974
CHQ#00195-0500125373
RETURNED CHEQUE

RTD CHQ SERVICE CHRG
RTD ITEM BAL OWING
RTD PARTIAL PYMT
DEPOSIT

RTD FULL PYMT
MONTHLY PLAN FEE
PAPER STMT FEE

5213994 BMA
09 / 30 / 2014

11,365

SHORTNAME :  AVENTURA

00
80
00

5.00

9,040.
901.
10,000.
8,138,
17.

2,

00
43
00
52
00
00

ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT:

TRANS AMOUNT
.50
25,000.
66,240.
9,040.

CR
DR
DR
DR
DR
CR
DR
CR
DR
DR
DR

N/A
BALANCE

67,147.28
906.48

8,138.52—
0.00

10,000.00
1,861.48



BR #: 1471 ACCOUNT: 5213994 BMA - EDA SHORTNAME: AVENTURA
FROM: 10 / 01 / 2013 TO: 09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT: N/A

FN DATE TRANS DESCRIPTION TRANS AMOUNT BALANCE
09/30/2014  OVERDRAFT INTEREST 4.68 DR 1,837.80
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Request 10 016818902
Transaction IQ; 55318248
Gotogory 1D UNIE

Province of Qnisrio

Ministry of Gavernmen| Sarvices

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontarlo Corp Numbar

1893689

Corparation Type

ONTARIO BUSINESS CORP,

Rogisterad Office Addross

130 RACCO PARKWAY

THORNHILL
ONTARIO
CANADA L4J BX9

Malilng Acdroas

130 RACCO PARKWAY

THORNHILL
ONTARIO
CANADA L&) BXD

Actlvity Classiflcatlon
NOT AVAILABLE

Cerporation Namo

PAV MEDICAL INC.

Corporation Status

ACTIVE

Number of Diroctors
Minfmum

¢oom 000

Maxlmum

158

Dale Report Producad:  2014/09/08
Time Report Praduced. 10:18:24

Pags:

Dale Amalgamated
NOT APPLICABLE
New Amal, Number

NOT APPLICABLE

Rovival Date

NOT APPLICABLE
Translarred Oul Date
NOT APPLICABLE

EP Licence Eff.Dale
NOT APPLICABLE

Dale Commenced
in Ontarle

NOT APPLICABLE

Ineqrporation Date
2013/04/02.
Jurisdiction
ONTARIO

Former Jurladiction
NOT APPLICABLE
Amalgamation Ind,
NOT APPLICABLE
Notige Date

NOT APPLICABLE:
Lottor Date.

NQT APRLICABLE
Continuation Date
NOT APPLICABLE
Canssliinactive Date
NOT APPLICABLE:

EP Licance Ter.Dals
NOT APPLICABLE

Dato Coasad
In Omtarlo

NOT APPLICABLE



Reaues! 10: 016818902
Transaction ID: 563182410
Categary 10: UN/E

Provines of Ontario

Minlstry of Governmeni Services

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Qntario Carp Nuimber

1893688

Corparate Name History
FAV MEDICAL INC,

Gurreni Bueiness Nams(s) Exlet;

Explred Business Naraa(s) Existl:

Adminlsirator: )
Namae (Individual [ Corparation)

HENRY K
KARL

Date Bogan
2013/04/02
Doslgnation
DIRECTOR

Firsl Diroator
NOT APPLICABLE
Officar Type

Corporation Namo

PAV MEDICAL INC,

Effoctive Date
2013/04/02

NO
NO

Address
130 RACCO PARKWAY

THORNHILL
ONTARIO
CANADA L4aJ 8X9

Resldent Canadian
Y

Date Raport Produced,  2014/00/00,
Tima Report Produced: 10:19:24
Page: 2.

4o



[4¢

Requast 10: 016818902 Pravince of Ontario Dals Roporl Produced:  2014/09/09
Transnctlon 10: 55318248 Mintstry of Government Services Tima Repori Producod; 10:18:24
Calegory ID: UN/E Pago: 3

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontarle Corp Numbar Carporatlon Name

1693889 PAV MEDICAL ING,

Laet Ducumont Recordod
ActCode Description Form Dale

CIA INITIAL RETURN [ 20183/04/23

AT R

ADDITIONAL HISTORIGAL INFORMATION MAY EXIST ON MICROPICHE,

The Jesuance of this report (n slectronle fonm Is. authorized by the Director of Gompenlss and Pareona) Propeity Security Branch,
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Raoquost 11D
Categary 100 UNIE

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Numbor

2167625

Corporation Type

ONTARIO BUSINESS CORP,

Raglntored Office Address

130 RACCO PANKWAY

THORMHILL
ONTARIO

CANADA L4J BXS
Mailing Addrass

NOT AVAILABLE

Activily Glassilication

NOT AVAILABLE

0159503483
Transaction 10: 52788380

Pravince of Onlatia
Ministry of Government Servicas

Carporotion Namae

PAVILION CLUBS INC.

Corporation Stlalus

ACTIVE

Numbar of Direclors
Minlmum Maximum
00001 0e10

e

Date Raparl Praducad; 2013/12/02
Tima Ropart Praduced: 08:53:58
1

Page:

Dule Amalgamaled
NOT APPLICABLE
Naw Amal, Number

NOT APPLICABLE

Revivai Date

NOT APPLICABLE
Transferrad Out Date
NOT APPLICABLE

EP Liconce Elf.Date
NOT APPLICABLE

Date Commenged
In Onlario

NOT APPLICABLE

Incorporation Date

200711213
Jurisdiction
ONTARIQ!
Former.Jurjsdiction
NOT APPLICABLE
Amalgamation Ind,
NQOYT APPLICABLE
Notles Date

NOT APPLICABLE
Lotter Date

NOT APPLICABLE
Comtinuation Data
NOT APPLICABLE
Gancaliinactive Dale
NOT APPLICABLE

EP Ligenas Term.Date
NOT APFLICABLE

Date Ceased
In Ontarie

NOT APPLICABLE



Reguent 1D

015950353

Transacllan 10: 52788380

Provinae of Onlario
Minlalry of Gavernment Servicas

Category ID:  UN/E

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Ontario Corp Numbar

2167025

Corperate Namo Histery

PAVILION CLUBS INC,

Currant Buginoss Name(s) Exiwt:

Explred Busiriese Nome(s) Exlst:

Administrator;
Nama (individual / Corporalion)

HENRY
KARL

Date Began Flrat Glroater
2007112013 YES
Designatlon Officer Type
DIRECTOR

Corporation Name

PAVILION CLUBS INC.

Effective Date
20071213

NO
MO

Address

130 RACCO PARKWAY

THORNHILL
ONTARIO
CANADA L4J BX9

Rosidant Canadlan
Y

(2O

Data Roport Praducod:  2012/12/02
Time Repert Praduced: 09:63:58
Page: 2



Request! |D: 015650383 Pravince of Ontario

Transactlon 10: 2708380 Minlsiry of Governmanl Services
Gategory (Dt UNE Paga:

CORPORATION PROFILE REPORT

Onlarla Carp Number Corporatlon Name

2167625 PAVILION CLUBS INC,

Last Dogumant Recordad

Act/Cods Doseription Form Dals

BCA ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 1 2007/12/13 (ELECTRONIC FILING)

L Y T LS R RGP

INISTRA
ADDITONAL HISTORICAL INFORMATION NAY EXIST ON MICROFICHE,

Tha Issuangs of this report In elactronls formt is authorized by the Director of Gempanles and Rarsonal Proparty Bseurity Branch,
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Date Raporl Producad:  2013/12/02
Tima Report Producaed: 29:53:53



Raquast 10: 016050364

Province of Ontarie Dale Repart Producad: 2013120102
Transaction |0; 652740303 Minlstry of Govarnmenl Sarvices Timo Raport Praduced: 09:34:00
Catagary ID:  UNIE Page: 1

CORPORATION DOCUMENT LIST

Ontarlo Corporation Number
2157626

Corporation Nama
PAVILION CLUBS INC,

DATE
ACTICODE DESCRIPTION FORM (YY/MM/DD)
BCA ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ! 2007/12113  (ELECTRONIC FILING)

|5 REPORT SETS OUT ALL DOCLUMENTS FOR THE ABOVE CORPORATION WHICH HAVE BEEN FIL 0D ON OR AFTER
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Thie lssuanca of {his rapori o electronlc form is.suthorized by the Director of €

panles and Personal Proparty. Beoudly Brensh,
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NAME Account Balance of 11/18/2014

[JOHNY DRUCKMANN

NOVA GLASS INDUSTRIES INC NIL NIL
AVENTURA PROPERTIES INC. VISA 4520710002145834 $706.52-
HENRYK'KARL

1887723 ONTARIO LTD., 5228754 1471 40593
APICE FINANCIAL LTD. 5228444 1471 31.43

JENNIFER BITTON (ONLY SIGNING OFFICER ON ALL THE BUSINESSES)

AVENTURA Il PROPERTIES INC,

PAVILION SPORTS ICE INC,

PAVILION SPORTS CLUBS INC.

PAVILION SPQRTS FOOD AND BEVERAGE INC.

1688902 ONTARIO INC.

PAVILION AQUATIC CLUB INC,

PAVILION CLUBS INC,

1887722 ONTARIO LTD,

PAV MEDICAL INC,

1887723 ONTARIQ LTD,

APICE FINANCIAL LTD.

FORZA FITNESS LTD.
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E Canada Trust

Branch: 1471 DUFFERIN & SUMMERIDGE

8707 DUFFERIN ST UNIT 11
THORNHILL, ON

Date: Sep 5, 2014, 03:28 PM
Ref#: 00659391/6 - ZVON

From: Cheque Total
120,000.00

To: 1471-62%*%53
Deposit
KARL
120,000.00

Account Balance:
1471-62%**53: 120,017.85

Banking can be this comfortable
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TS BOCUMINT |5 PRINTLD ON WATERMAREDD PARLA. LLF WACKE FOR INSTRUCHIONS

The Toronto-Dominion Bank 71588279

2947 Yonge ftrent DATE 2014-08-09
Thernhill. ON 137 1¢4 R
Tk Selilio.  318-715808279
Pay 1o the
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BR # 1890 ACCOUNT: 5254061 BMA - UNL _ SHORTNAME: PAVILION CLU
FROM: 10 / 01 / 2013 TO: 09 / 30 / 2014 ACCESS TO FUNDS AMT: N/A
FN DATE TRANS DESCRIPTION TRANS AMOUNT BALANCE
~Qv/04/2014  TD 1DP 21735910 226.94 CR
09/04/2014  TD V1ISA21738021 5,450,880 CR
_ 09/04/2014 TD MC 21738021 5,823.78 CR 120,520.75
_ 09/05/2014  AMEX 9301562998 MSP 3,051.98 CR
09/05/2014  GC 1471-DEPOSIT 459.55 CR
_ 09/05/2014  CHQ#00788- GC 1471 120,000.00 DR
. 09/05/2014  SUNLIFE GROUP INS 1,125.30 DR
_ 09/06/2014  TWPCI 18903 RETURNS 2,862.26 DR
_ 09/05/2014 TD VISA21738047 91.63 CR
. 09/05/2014  TD IDP 21735910 202.18 CR
09/05/2014  TD 1DP 21738047 338.25 CR



BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT BANK OF AVENTURA II PROPERTIES INC. ET AL Court File No. CV-13-10285-00 CL
CANADA and

Applicant Respondents

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

COMMERCIAL LIST
Proceeding commenced at TORONTO

SEVENTH REPORT OF
THE COURT APPOINTED
RECEIVER

DEVRY SMITH FRANK LLP
Lawyers & Mediators

95 Barber Greene Road, Suite 100
Toronto, ON M3C 3E9

KELLI PRESTON
LSUC #47467B

Tel : (416) 449-1400
Fax: (416) 449-7071
kelli.preston@devrylaw.ca

Lawyers for the Receiver, Pollard &
Associates Inc.




